
From: Tipsord, Marie
To: Brown, Don
Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:42:09 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Larysa Dolyniuk [mailto:Larysa.Dolyniuk.117316830@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 12:46 PM
To: Tipsord, Marie <Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
 
Dear Pollution Control Board Hearing Offier Marie Tipsord,

I am deeply troubled by the Illinois EPA's proposal to rewrite the state's Multi-Pollutant Standard
which would allow Dynegy’s Illinois coal plants to immediately begin polluting more. I am writing to
strongly urge the Pollution Control Board to reject this dangerous proposal which would weaken
clean air standards in Illinois and result in more soot and acid rain.

Since this proposal was first introduced, Dynegy merged with Texas-based Vistra Energy and created
an energy goliath worth billions of dollars. This is clearly not a company on the verge of collapse and
in need of a bailout of any kind! The company’s motivation for seeking the proposed rule change
through the Illinois EPA is solely to maximize its profits. Why should this out-of-state company get a
pollution bailout that puts corporate profits over air quality in Illinois?

The Pollution Control Board must reject this dangerous proposal and stand up for clean air in Illinois,
not more corporate profits.

Regards, 
Larysa Dolyniuk 
505 N Lake Shore Dr
Chicago, IL 60611 

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2759
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From: Tipsord, Marie
To: Brown, Don
Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:42:34 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Jennifer Long [mailto:Jennifer.Long.117319323@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:23 PM
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
Jennifer Long 
4242 N Sheridan Rd
Chicago, IL 60613 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:42:47 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: William Gee [mailto:William.Gee.91947974@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:24 PM
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
William Gee 
807 Forest Ave
River Forest, IL 60305 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:43:00 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Timothy Fossa [mailto:Timothy.Fossa.93441577@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:25 PM
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
Timothy Fossa 
1339 Hunter Dr
Bartlett, IL 60103 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:43:11 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Consolato Gattuso [mailto:Consolato.Gattuso.117319495@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:26 PM
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
Consolato Gattuso 
310 Vista Dr
Wilmette, IL 60091 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:43:24 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: John Pearson [mailto:John.Pearson.114229182@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:27 PM
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
John Pearson 
547 Hillside Ave
Elmhurst, IL 60126 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:43:40 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Burton Steck [mailto:Burton.Steck.14649439@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:29 PM
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
Burton Steck 
3522 N Leavitt St
Chicago, IL 60618 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:44:01 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Kevin Brubaker [mailto:Kevin.Brubaker.107427450@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:32 PM
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
Kevin Brubaker 
1039 S Humphrey Ave
Oak Park, IL 60304 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:44:13 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Stephen Blessman [mailto:Stephen.Blessman.117320466@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:34 PM
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
Stephen Blessman 

Chicago, IL 60605 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:44:24 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Michaeline Hade [mailto:Michaeline.Hade.17016357@p2a.co] 
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
Michaeline Hade 
2306 W Grace St
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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:44:34 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Jesse Auerbach [mailto:Jesse.Auerbach.102426230@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:35 PM
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
Jesse Auerbach 
122 S Aberdeen St
Chicago, IL 60607 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:44:50 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Robert Stanton [mailto:Robert.Stanton.95013480@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:37 PM
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
Robert Stanton 
755 Randi Ln
Hoffman Estates, IL 60169 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:45:04 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Robin Wilson [mailto:Robin.Wilson.29069022@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:38 PM
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
Robin Wilson 
1106 S East Ave
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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:45:25 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Jenny Cassel [mailto:Jenny.Cassel.52524499@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:39 PM
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
Jenny Cassel 
5641 W Berenice Ave
Chicago, IL 60634 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:45:37 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Mark Lundholm [mailto:Mark.Lundholm.17619664@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:40 PM
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
Mark Lundholm 
2014 N Old Hicks Rd
Palatine, IL 60074 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:46:17 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Matthew Alschuler [mailto:Matthew.Alschuler.26369464@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:44 PM
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
Matthew Alschuler 
101 E Main St
Warren, IL 61087 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:46:27 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Dave Wilms [mailto:Dave.Wilms.57153702@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:45 PM
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
Dave Wilms 
215 Walnut St
Libertyville, IL 60048 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:50:38 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Sally Stovall [mailto:Sally.Stovall.36040557@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:50 PM
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
Sally Stovall 
166 N Humphrey Ave
Oak Park, IL 60302 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:56:35 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: Linda Berlow [mailto:Linda.Berlow.117322031@p2a.co] 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:56 PM
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
Linda Berlow 
408 Ridge Ave
Evanston, IL 60202 

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:56:46 PM

 
 
Marie E. Tipsord
General Counsel
Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)
 
From: robin gols [mailto:robin.gols.83743735@p2a.co] 
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
robin gols 
5135 N Newcastle Ave
Chicago, IL 60656 

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
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